:NTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

1021 North Grand Avenue East, P.O. Box 19276, Springfield, lllinors 627949276 » (217) 782-2829
James R. Thorrp:son Center, 100 West Randolph, Suite 11-300, Chicago, 1L 60601 o (312) 814-6026

“Al N, GOVERNOR Douc - COTT, DIRECTOR

(217) 782-9817
TDD: (217) 782-9143

May 10, 2011

John Therriault, Clerk

llinois Pollution Contro! Board

James R. Thompson Center

100 West Randolph Street, Suite 11-500
Chicago, Illinois 60601

Re: I_Uinois Environmental Protection Agency v. Estate of Kenneth D. Berhenfke. Sr.
IEPA File No. 100-11-AC: 1618005002—Rock Island County

Dear Mr. Therriault;

Enclosed for filing with the [llinois Pollution Control Board, please find the original and nine
true and correct copies of the Administrative Citation Package, consisting of the Administrative
Citation, the inspector’s Affidavit, and the inspector’s Illinois Environmental Protection Agency
Open Dump Inspection Checklist, issued to the above-referenced respondent(s).

On this date, a copy of the Administrative Citation Package was sent to the Respondent(s) via
Certified Mail. As soon as [ receive the return receipt, [ will promptly file & copy with you, so
that the Illinois Pollution Control Board may calculate the thirty-five (35) day appeal period for
purposes of entering a default judgment in the event the Respondent(s) fails or elects not to file a
petition for review contesting the Administrative Citation.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at the number above.
Thank you for your cooperation.

Michelle M
Assistant Counsel

Enclosures
Rockford = 4302 N Main St, Rockford, Il 81103 « {815) 987-7760 Des Plaines 3511 W, Harrison St, Des Plaines, IL 60016 o (847) 294~4000
Elgin « 595 S State, Elgin, 1L 60123 *(B47)608-3131 Peorla e 5415 N, Uawersity St, Peoria, IL 61614 ¢ (303] 93-5461
Bureau of Land — Peoria « 7620 N University St., Peoria, IL 61614 « (309) 693-5462 Champaign ¢ 2125 S, First S1, Champaign, IL 61820 e (217) 278-5800
Collinsville 2009 Mall Street, Collinsville, 1L 62234 & (619) 346-5120 Marion ® 2309 W Main SL, Suile 116, Marion, IL 62659 « (618) 833-7200

Pnnied an Reeveled Paper



BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL )
PROTECTION AGENCY, )
)
Complainant, ) AC
)
v. ) (JEPA Vo.100-11-AC)
)
ESTATE OF KENNETH D. BERHENKE, )
)
Respondent. )
NOTICE OF FILING
To: Estate of Kenneth D. Berhenke, Sr.
¢/o Mike Berhenke
P.O. Box 221

Andalusia, JL 61232

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on this date I mailed for filing with the Clerk of the Pollution
Control Board of the State of Illinois the following instrument(s) entitled ADMINISTRATIVE

CITATION, AFFIDAVIT, and OPEN DUMP INSPECTION CHECKLIST.

Respectfully submitted,

Michel . Ry
Assistant Counsel

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency
1021 North Grand Avenue East

P.O. Box 19276

Springfield, Illinois 62794-9276

(217) 782-5544

Dated: May 10, 2011



BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOA

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

AC H"’D,(O

(IEPA No. 100-11-AC)

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY,

Complainant,

V.

ESTATE OF KENNETH D. BERHENKE,
SR.,

Nt e e e S N N e e e e’ e

Respondent.

JURISDICTION

This Administrative Citation is issued pursuant to the authority vested in the lllinois
Environmental Protection Agency by Section 31.1 of the lllinois Environmental Protection Act, 415
ILCS 5/31.1 (2008).

FACTS

1. That the Estate of Kenneth D. Berhenke, Sr. is the current owner (“Respondent”) of
a facility located on private property at 10012 92" Avenue West in rural Andalusia, Rock Island
County, lllinois. The property is commonly known to the lllinois Environmental Protection Agency as
Berhenke, Mike.

2. That said facility is an open dump operating without an lllinois Environmental
Protection Agency Operating Permit and is designated with Site Code No. 1618005002,

3. That Respondent has owned said facility at all times pertinent hereto.

4, That on March 16, 2011, Jason Thorpe of the lllinois Environmental Protection

Agency’s (“lllinois EPA”) Peoria Regional Office inspected the above-described facility. A copy of



his inspection report setting forth the results of said inspection is attached hereto and made a part
hereof.
5. Thaton __ S =~ /O -}/ . llinois EPA sent this Administrative Citation via Certified

MailNo.__ 700¥ KS)0 ool B6e17 J¥IR

VIOLATIONS
Based upon direct observations made by Jason Thorpe during the course of his March 16,
2011 inspection of the above-named facility, the lllinois Environmental Protection Agency has
determined that Respondent has violated the lllinois Environmental Protection Act (hereinafter, the
“Act”) as follows:
(1) That Respondent caused or allowed the open dumping of waste in a manner
resulting in litter, a violation of Section 21(p)(1) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/21(p)(1)

(2008).

(2) That Respondent caused or allowed the open dumping of waste in a manner
resulting in deposition of general construction or demolition debris: or clean
construction or demolition debris, a violation of Section 21(p)(7) of the Act, 415 [LCS

5121(p)(7) (2008).

(3) That Respondent caused or allowed the open dumping of waste in a manner
resulting in used tires, at this site, not altered, covered or otherwise prevented from
accumulating water, a violation of Section 55(k)(1) of the Act, 415 ILCS 55(k)(1)

(2008).



CIVIL PENALTY

Pursuant to Section 42(b)(4-5) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/42(b)(4-5) (2008), Respondent is
subject to a civil penalty of One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1,500.00) for each of the

violations identified above, for a total of Four Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($4,500.00). If

Respondent elects not to petition the lllinois Pollution Control Board, the statutory civil penalty
specified above shall be due and payable no later than May 31, 2011, unless otherwise provided by
order of the lllinois Pollution Control Board.

If Respondent elects to contest this Administrative Citation by petitioning the lllinois Pollution
Control Board in accordance with Section 31.1 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/31.1 (2008), and if the lllinois
Pollution Control Board issues a finding of violation as alleged herein, after an adjudicatory hearing,
Respondent shall be assessed the associated hearing costs incurred by the tllinois Environmental
Protection Agency and the lllinois Pollution Control Board. Those hearing costs shall be assessed
in addition to the One Thousand Five Hundred Dollar ($1,500.00) statutory civil penatlty for each
violation.

Pursuant to Section 31.1(d)(1) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/31.1(d)(1) (2008), if Respondent fails
to petition or elects not to petition the Illinois Pollution Control Board for review of this Administrative
Citation within thirty-five (35) days of the date of service, the lllinois Pollution Control Board shall
adopt a final order, which shall include this Administrative Citation and findings of violation as
alleged herein, and shall impose the statutory civil penalty specified above.

When payment is made, Respondent’s check shall be made payable to the lllinois
Environmental Protection Trust Fund and mailed to the attention of Fiscal Services, lllinois
Environmental Protection Agency, 1021 North Grand Avenue East, P.O. Box 19276, Springfield,
lllinois 62794-3276. Along with payment, Respondent shall complete and return the enclosed

Remittance Form to ensure proper documentation of payment.



If any civil penalty and/or hearing costs are not paid within the time prescribed by order of the
lllinois Pollution Control Board, interest on said penalty and/or hearing costs shall be assessed
against the Respondent from the date payment is due up to and including the date that payment is
received. The Office of the lllinois Attorney General may be requested to initiate proceedings
against Respondent in Circuit Court to collect said penalty and/or hearing costs, plus any interest

accrued.



PROCEDURE FOR CONTESTING THIS
ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION

Respondent has the right to contest this Administrative Citation pursuant to and in
accordance with Section 31.1 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/31/1 (2008). If Respondent elects to contest
this Administrative Citation, then Respondent shall file a signed Petition for Review, including a
Notice of Filing, Certificate of Service, and Notice of Appearance, with the Clerk of the lllinois
Pollution Control Board, State of lllinois Center, 100 West Randoiph, Suite 11-500, Chicago, illinois
60601. A copy of said Petition for Review shall be filed with the lliinois Environmental Protection
Agency'’s Division of Legal Counsel at 1021 North Grand Avenue East, P.O. Box 19276, Springfieid,
lllinois 62794-9276. Section 31.1 of the Act provides that any Petition for Review shall be filed within
thirty-five (35) days of the date of service of this Administrative Citaticn or the lllinois Pollution

Control Board shall enter a default judgment against the Respondent.

Date: _
tisa sonnett, Inte m Director
lllinois Environmental Protection Agency
Prepared by: Susan E. Konzelmann, Legal Assistant

Division of Legal Counsel

{llinois Environmental Protection Agency
1021 North Grand Avenue East

P.O. Box 19276

Springfield, lllinois 62794-9276

(217) 782-5544



REMITTANCE FORM

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION AGENCY,

Complainant,

V.

ESTATE OF KENNETH D. BERHENKE,

N N e it it it it N N N’ e e o’

SR,

Respondent.
FACILITY: Berhenke, Mike
SITE CODE NO.: 1618005002
COUNTY: Rock Island
CIVIL PENALTY: $4,500.00

DATE OF INSPECTION: March 16, 2011

DATE REMITTED:
SS/FEIN NUMBER:

SIGNATURE:

NOTE

CEl
CLEHK‘S OK%E@

STATE OF |
Pollution Contl?Lol%%fg?ﬁ

Ac[{}la

(IEPA No. 100-11-AC)

Please enter the date of your remittance, your Social Security number (SS) if an individual or
Federal Employer ldentification Number (FEIN) if a corporation, and sign this Remittance Form. Be
sure your check is enclosed and mail, along with Remittance Form, to lllinois Environmental
Protection Agency, Attn.: Fiscal Services, P.O. Box 19276, Springfield, lliinois 62794-9276.



ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENU
AFFIDAVIT

IN THE MATTER OF

Actf*?f(ﬂ

IEPA DOCKET NO.

RESPONDENT

Nt Nt Nt N N Nt N Nt vt v “o”

Affiant, Jason Thorp, being first duly sworn, voluntarily deposes and states as
follows:

1. Affiant is a field inspector employed by the Land Pollution Control Division
of the lllinois Environmental Protection Agency and has been so employed at all times
pertinent hereto.

2. On March 16, 2011, between 11:00 a.m. and 11:30 a.m., Affiant
conducted an inspection of the open dump in Rock Island Gounty, Hlinois, known as
Berhenke, Mike, Illinois Environmental Protection Agency Site No.1618005002.

3. Affiant inspected said Berhenke, Mike open dump site by an on-site
inspection, which included walking and photographing the site.

4. As a result of the activities referred to in Paragraph 3 above, Affiant
completed the Inspection Report form attached hereto and made a part hereof, which,
to the best of Affiant's knowledge and belief, is an accurate representation of Affiant's

observations and factual conclusions with respect to said Berhenke, Mike open dump.

e




Subscribed and Sworn to before me this A 3 day of Marc/\ , A0 (

&"'Wf//ﬁ/ j m OFFICIAL SEAL

CAROLYN S. SCHLUETER
Notary Public, State of 1llinois
My Commission Expi=s August 20, 2011

PSR PP PP O VY v

Notary Public

v AP TN



!

County Rock |sland

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMIENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
Open Dump Inspection Checklist

LPC#, 1618005002 : Region 3 - Pearia

&
Lozaten/Site Name 10012 92 Ave. W, Taylor Ridge, IL 61284/Berhenke Mike
[ate 03/16/2011 Time: From 1100am. To 1130am. Previous Inspection Date 09/08/2010
lhzpecror{s): Jason Thorp, BOL/FOS - Peoria Weather: 48"F, Clear, Wind Calm
No.of Photos Taken. # 10 Est Amt of Waste. 30 yds® Samples Taken.  Yes # [ No
Ititzrviewed No one present on-site Complaint #
Ladtude: 4142831 Longitude  -80.70923 Collection Point Description Center of Site -

(¥xample:  Lal: 41.26483

Long.  -89.38284) Collection Method GPS - Garmin &

=osponsible Party
failing Address{es)

Estate of Kenneth D Berhenke, Sr
% Mike Berhenke Executor
P O. Box 221 }

@19 Phone Number(s) | ppqalusia, linoss 61232
309-798-2095
. SECTION DESCRIPTION ViOL |
- ILLINCIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT REQUIREMENTS
1 9(a) CAUSE, THREATEN OR ALLOW AIR POLLUTION IN ILLINOIS O ’
2 9(c) CAUSE OR ALLOW OPEN BURNING ]
| 3. 12(a) CAUSE, THREATEN OR ALLOW WATER POLLUTION IN ILLINOIS 4
4 12(d) CREATE A WATER POLLUTION HAZARD
5 21(a) CAUSE OR ALLOW OPEN PUMPING X
6 21(d) CONDUCT ANY WASTE-STORAGE, WASTE-TREATMENT, OR WASTE- DISPOSAL
OPERATION:
(1) Without 2 Permit X
{2) In Violation of Any Regulations or Standards Adopted by the Board X
[ DISPOSE, TREAT, STORE, OR ABANDON ANY WASTE, OR TRANSPORT ANY
7 21(e) WASTE INTO THE STATE AT/TO SITES NOT MEETING REQUIREMENTS OF ACT X
AND REGULATIONS
g 24(p) CAUSE OR ALLOW THE OPEN DUMPING OF ANY WASTE IN A MANNER WHICH RESULTS !
' ' P IN ANY OF THE FOLLOWING OCCURRENCES AT THE DUMP SITE: !
(1) Litter X
: 23 Scavenging O !
| (3) Open Burning O
(4) Deposition of Waste in Standing or Flowing Waters [
{5) Proliferation of Disease Vectors I:é E
; (6) Standing or Flowing Liquid Discharge from the Dump Site ]
- Deposition of: (i) General Construction or Demolition Debns as defined in Secuion =
Sk 3 180(a): or (i) Ciean Construction or Demolition Debris as definad in Section 3 160(b) :
P9 55(a) NO PERSON SHALL:
1' (" Cause or Allow Open Dumping of Any Used or Waste Tire %6
: ) )
| (2) Cause or Allow Open Burning of Any Used or Waste Tire U
|10 55(k) NO PERSON SHALL:
ﬁ {1y Cause or Allow Water to Accumulate in Used or Waste Tires x !
I (4) Transporl Used or Waste Tires (n Violation of the Registration and Placarding !
| Reguirements i

Hevised 10/20/2009

(Open Dump - 1)



LEC#: 1618005002
inspection Date: 03/16/2011

VIOL

| 35 ILLINOIS ADMINISTRATIVE CODE REQUIREMENTS SUBTITLE G
|I7=x1= -------------- DR L= e ar
FAILURE TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION FOR A PERMIT 1 P
1. | 812.10%a) | 5oERATE A LANDFILL X
12. | 722111 HAZARDOUS WASTE DETERMINATION 0
13. | 808.121 SPEGIAL WASTE DETERMINATION B
ACCEPTANGE OF SPECIAL WASTE FROM A WASTE TRANSPORTER WITHOUT
14. | 809.302(a) | A WASTE HAULING PERMIT, UNIFORM WASTE PROGRAM REGISTRATION AND | [
PERMIT AND/OR MANIFEST
FAILURE TO FILE AN INITIAL FACLITY REPORT WITH THE AGENCY T0O
15. | 815.201 PROVIDE INFORMATION CONCERNING LOCATION AND DISPOSAL PRACTICES | (]
OF 1 STy
| OTHER REQUIREMENTS
| 1 APPARENT VIOLATION OF: (L)) PCB; (L)) CIRCUIT COURT IZl
5 : CASE NUMBER: ORDER ENTERED ON:
17. | OTHER: =
d
OJ
d
d
___________ o . |B

informational Notes

1 [Inois) Environmental Protection Act: 415 ILCS 5/4,
2 llinois Pollution Control Board' 35 Il Adm Code, Subtitle G.

3  Statutory and regulatory references herein are provided for convenience only and should not be construed as
fegal conclusions of the Agency or as limiting the Agency's statutory or regulatory powers Requirements of

some statutes and regulations cited are In summary format. Full text of requirements can te found in reterences
listed in 1 and 2 above.

4  The provisions of subsection (p) of Section 21 and subsection (k) of Section 55 of the [Ilinois] Environmental

Protection Act shall be enforceable either by administrative citation under Section 31 1 of the Act or by complaint
under Section 31 of the Act.
5 This inspection was conducted in accordance with Seclions 4(c) and 4(d) of the [lllinois) Environmental Protectior
Act 415 1LCS 5/4(c) and (d).

@)

Revised 10/20/2009

Iltems marked with an "NE" were not evaluated at the time of this inspection

(Open Dump - 2)




1618005002 -- Rock tsland County
Berhenke hike

FOS

Inspection Dater March 16, 2011
Prepared By Jasan Thorp

Page 1 of 3

Narrative

On March 16, 2011, T (Jason Thorp, BOL/FOS - Peoria) conducted an open dump re-inspection
at a private properiy previously owned by the late Kenneth D. Berhenke Sr. and now controlled
by his son Mike Berhenke (Executor). referred (o hereafler as the “Site™. The Sire is located near
the southeast corner of rural Andalusia, 1finois, but, has a Tavioy Ridge address of 10072 92™
Avenue W (N41.428510 W90.70923). The purpose of the re-inspection was to determine 1f
violations observed during the initial open dump inspection conducied on 09/30/2008 had been
resolved. The subject violations were resuttans to an estimated 100 yd* of open dumped sohd
waste observed inoa ravine located approximately 40 meters northwest ol the Berheoke
residence. An Administrative Citation Waming Notice (ACWN). dated 10/27/2008. was sent 1o
the owner providing notice of violations of the llinois Envionmental Protection Act and
Regulations. The required written response to neither the ACWN nor any recaipts 1o document
the proper disposal or recychng ol any solid waste has ever been submitted 1o the Agency.

Agencey correspondence should be addressed o the owners as {ollows:

Owner

Estate of Kennelh D. 3erhenke, Sr.
% Mike Berhenke. Executor

P.O. Box 221

Andalusia. IHinois 61252

I arrived at the Sire Wednesday morming at approximately 11:00 a.m. The temperature was 30°F
with clcar shies. The wind was calm. Mike Berhenke was not present on Sife during the re-
mspection for interview.

The re-inspection revealed the open dumped solid waste had not been removed and properhy
disposed of in a timely manner. The accumulation of water was also observed 1 open dumped
uscd or waste tres and violations of Sections 35(a)( 1) and 35{k)(1) were added to the Open
Dump Checkbist. 11 appeared that no solid waste removal activities have occurred since the
previous inspection conducted on September 8. 2010.

A significant volume of open dumped solid waste including. but not limited (0 used/wasle tires,
eeneral construction or demolition debris. and general household refuse. was again observed
within the ravine. The total volume of waste remaining is estimated at approximately 30vd”,

Vcollected digital photographs 1618005002~03162011-001 through -010 with an Olympus D-
580 dignal camera to document the re-inspection findings. Digital photograph #1 depiets the
entrance 1o the Berhenke residence located at 10012 92™ Avenue in rural Andalusia. inois.
Digital photograph #2 depicts the Berhenke residence. Digital photograph #3 depicts the open
dumped solid waste (general construciion or demolition debris and general houschold refuse)
observed within (he ravine located approximalely 40 melers northwest of the Berhenke



1618003002 -- Rock Island County
Berhenke Mike

FFOS .
Inspection Date; Marceh 16,2011
Prepared By: Jason Thorp

Page 2 ol 5

residence.  Tr appears that no solid waste removal activities have occurred ar this location since
the previous inspection. Digital photograph #4 depicts the open dumped solid waste (nsed/waste
tires. general construction or demolition debris. and general houschold retuse) observed within
the ravine localed approximately 40 meters northwest of the Berhenke residence. It appears thay
no solid waste removal activities have occurred at this facation since the previous mspection.
Digital photograph #5 depicts the open dumped solid waste (used tires/waste, peneral
construction or demolition debris. and general household refuse) observed within the ravine
located approximately 40 meters northwest of the Berhenke residence. 1t appears that no solid
waste removal. aclivities have occurred at this location since the previous imspection.  Digial
photoucraph #6 depicts the open dumped solid waste (used/waste tires, general construction or
demolition debris, and general household refuse) observed willin the ravine locaed
approximately 40 meters northwest of the Berhenke residence. It appears that no solid waste
removal activities have occwited at this location since the previous inspection.  Digiral
photograph #7 depicts the open dumped solid waste (used/waste tires. general construction or
demolition debris. and general household refuse) observed within the ravine located
approximately 40 meters northwest of the Berhenke residence. It appears that no solid waste
removal achivities have occurred at (his location since the previous imspection.  Digital
photograph #8 depicts one ol several used/waste tires observed to be holding accumulated water.
Digital photograph #9 depicts the open dumped solid wasle (used/waste tires, general
consfruction or demolition debris, and general household refuse) observed within the ravine
located approximately 40 meters northwest of the Berhenke residence. 1t appears that no solid
wastc removal activities have occwted at this location since the previous inspection.  Digital
photograph #10 depicts the open dumped solid waste (used/waste tires. general construction or
demolhinon debris. and general household refuse) observed within (he ravine located
approximately 40 meters northwest of the Berhenke residence. It appears that no solid waste
removal acuvities have occurred at this location since the previous inspection. The digital
photograph locations have been plotted on the attached Illinois EPA Site Map.

The re-inspection concluded at approximately 11:30 am.

An open dump checklist was completed as a result of the re-inspection findmgs. The followiny
solid wasle violations were observed: Sections 12(a), 12(d). 21(a). 21(d)(13. 21(d)2). 21(e).
2. 21(pH7. S3S5ta)(D). and S3(k)1) of the Environmental Protection Act and Section
R12.101(a) of the Illinais Administrative Code.

l. Pursuant to Section 12(a) of the {llhnois} Environmental Protection Act (415 1LCS
5/12(a)). no person shall cause or threaten or allow the discharge of any contaminants
inta the environment in any State so as to cause or tend w0 cause waler pollution in
Minois. cither alone or in combination with the matter from other sources. or so as ©
violate vegularions or standards adopred by the Pollution Control Board under this Act



1618005002 -- Rock Island County
Berhenke Mike

FOS

Inspection Date: March 16, 2011
Prepared By: lason Thorp
Page 3 of 5

)

A violatton of Section 12(a) is alleged for the following reason: The discharge of
contaminants was caused, threatened, or allowed, so as to cause or tend to cause
water poltution in Iltinois.

Pursuant to Section 12(d) of the (Hhnois} Environmental Protection Act (413 TLCS
512(d)0. no person shall deposit any contaminants upon the land 0 such place and
Manner so as to create a water pollution hazard.

A violation of Section 12(d) is alleged for the lollowing reason: Contaminants were
eposited upon the land in such place and manner so as (o create & waler pollution
hazard.

Pursuant to Section 21(a) of the {Ulinois] Environmental Protection Act (4135 1LCS
3/21(a)), no person shall cause or allow the open dumping of anv waste,

A violation of Section 21(a) 1s alleged for the following reason: Evidence of open
dumping of waste was observed during the inspection.

Pursuant to Scction 2Hd)(1) of the {lllinois} Eovironmental Protecuon Act {415 ILCS
21(d)1)). no person shall conduct any waslte-storage. waste-treatment. or waste-disposal
operation without a permjt granted by the Agency or in violation of any conditions
imposed by such permit.

A violation of Section 2t(d)( 1} 1s allcged for the following reason: Waste was disposed
without 2 permit granted by the [llinois EPA.

Pursuant to Section 21(d)(2} of the {lllinois} Environmental Protection Act (413 TL.CS
S2H(dX2)). no person shall conduct any waste-storage, waste-treatment. or waste-
chsposal operation in violation of any regulations or standavds adopted by the Board
under this Act.

A violation of Section 21(d)(2) is alleged for the following reason: A waste disposal
operation was conducted in violation of regulations adopted by the llinois Pollution
Control Board.

Pursuant o Section 21(e) of the {Illinois} Environmental Protection Act (413 TLCS
S21(e ). no person shali dispose. treat. store or abandon any waste. or fransport any
waste 1nto this State for disposal. treatment. storage or abandonment, except at 3 site or
facility which meets the requirements of this Act and ol regulations and standards
thereunder.

A violation of Section 21(e) is alleped lor the Jollowing reason: Waste was disposed at
this Sife which does not mecet the requirements of the Act and regulations
thereunder.



L618003002 -- Rock lstand County
Berhenke Mike

FOS

Inspection Date: March 16, 201
Prepared By: Jason Thorp
Page 4 of 3

7.

9.

L0.

Pursuant 10 Section 21(p)(1) of the {Ilinois} Environmental Protection Act (415 [LCS
S21pXU 1)), no person shall. in violation of subdivision (a) of this Section. cause or allow
the open dumping of any waste in a manner which results in litter,

The prohibinions specified in this subsection (p) shull be enforceable by the Agency cither
by admiinistraiive citation under Section 311 of this Act or as otherwixe provided by thix

Act. The specific prohibitions in this subsection do not limit the power of the Board 1o

extablish regulenons or standards applicable 1o open dumping.

A violation of Section 21(p)1) is alleged for the following reason: The open dumping
of waste was caused or allowed in a manner which resulted in litter.

Pursuant o Section 21(p)(7) of the {Tlinois} Environmental Protection Act (415 [ILCS
S21(pX7) no person shall cause or allow the open dumping of waste in a manner thar
results in deposition of (1) general construction or demolition debris as defined in Section
3.160(a) of this Act; or (i1) clean construction or demolition debris as defined in Section
3.160(b) of this Act.

A violation of Section 21(p)(7) is alleged for the following reason: The open dumping
of waste was caused or allowed in a manner which resulted in deposition of general
or clean construction or demolition debris.

Pursuant to Section S3(a)(1) of the {llinois} Environmental Protection Act (415 ILCS
5/53(a) 1)). no person shall cause or allow the open dumping ol any used or waste tire.

A violation of Section 33(a)(1)1s alleged for the tollowing reason: Evidence of open
dumping of used or waste tires was observed during the inspection.

Pursuant to Section 53(k)(1) of the {lllinois} Environmental Protcction Act (413 |LCS
5/35(k)(1)). no person shall cause or allow water to accumulate in used or waste tires.

The prohibitions specified in this subsection (k) shall be enforceable by the dgencey cither
by udminisirarive citation under Section 311 of this Acr or as otherwise provided by this
Aet.

A violation of Section 33(k)(1) of the {Illinois) Environmental Protection Act (4135 1LCS
3/535(k)(h) is alleged for the following reason: Evidence of water accumulation in used
or waste tires was observed during the inspection.

Pursuant to 35 lIl. Adm. Code 812.101(a). all persons, except those specifically exempted
bv Section 21(d) of the {lUlinois} Environmental Protection Act, shall submit 10 the
Agency an application for a permit to develop and operate a landfill



1618005002 -- Rock Island County
Berhenke Mike

FOS

Inspection Date: March 16, 2011
Prepared By: Jason Thorp

Page S ol S

A violation of 35 Ill. Adm. Code 812.101(a) is afleged for the following reason: A waste
disposal facility was operated without submitting to the lllineis EPA an application
for a permit to develop and operate a landfill.
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1618005002 — Rock Island County
Berhenke Mike

FOS
DATE: 03/16/2011
TIME: 11:06 am.

PHOTOGRAPHED BY: J. Thorp

DIRECTION: Photograph taken
toward the south.

PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER: |

PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME: r
1618005002~03162011-001 jpg

A |
COMMENTS: Digital photograph “ o
depicts the entrance to the Berhenke

residence located at 10012 92™ 1 "3 -
Avenue in rural Andalusia, Illinois.

DATE: 03/16/2011
TIME: 11:07 am.
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: J. Thorp

DIRECTION: Photograph taken i
toward the south. c i T

PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER: 2

PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME:
1618005002~03162011-002 jpg

COMMENTS: The digital
photograph depicts the Berhenke
residence.

DOCUMENT FILE NAME:
1618005002~03162011.doc

Site Photographs
Page 1 of S5
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@ 1618005002 - Rock Island County Site Photographs
FOS

DATE: 03/16/2011
TIME: 11:16 am.

PHOTOGRAPHED BY: J. Thorp

DIRECTION: Photograph taken
toward the south.

%,

PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER: 3

PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME:
1618005002~03162011-003.jpg

COMMENTS: The digital !
photograph depicts the open 5
dumped solid waste (general

construction or demolition debris

and general household refuse) 4

observed within the ravine located

approximately 40 meters northwest

of the Berhenke residence. It

appears that no solid waste removal

activities have occurred at this

location since the previous -
inspection.

DATE: 03/16/2011

TIME: 11:17 a.m.
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: J. Thorp

DIRECTION: Photograph taken
toward the south.

PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER: 4

PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME:
1618005002~0316201 1-004.jpg o

COMMENTS: The digital - ,
photograph depicts the open ' l
dumped solid waste (used/waste
tires, general construction or
demolition debris, and general
household refuse) observed within
the ravine located approximately 40
meters northwest of the Berhenke
residence. It appears that no solid '

~o aER

waste removal activities have
occurred at this location since the
previous inspection.

DOCUMENT FILE NAME:
1618005002~03162011.doc



1618005002 — Rock Island County
Berhenke Mike
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A

DATE: 03/16/2011
TIME: 11;:17 am.
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: I. Thorp

DIRECTION: Photograph taken
toward the south.

PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER: §

PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME:
1618005002~03 162011-005.jpg

COMMENTS: The digital
photograph depicts the open i
dumped solid waste (used

tires/waste, general construction or

demolition debris, and generat

household refuse) observed within

the ravine located approximatety 40 .
meters northwest of the Berhenke ' <

residence. It appears that no solid
waste removal activities have
occurred at this location since the
previous inspection.

DATE: 03/16/2011
TIME: 11:17 am.
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: J. Thorp

DIRECTION: Photograph taken
toward the south.

PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER: 6

PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME:
1618005002~03162011-006.jpg

COMMENTS: The digital
photograph depicts the open
dumped solid waste (used/waste
tires, general construction or
demolition debris, and general
household refuse) observed within
the ravine located approximately 40
meters northwest of the Berhenke
residence. It appears that no solid
waste removal activities have
occurred at this location since the
previous inspection.

DOCUMENT FILE NAME:
1618005002~03162011.doc

Site Photographs
Page 3 of S




1618005002 — Rock Island County

Berhenke Mike
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DATE: 03/16/2011

TIME: 11:18 am.

PHOTOGRAPHED BY: J. Thorp

DIRECTION: Photograph taken
toward the south.

PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER: 7

PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME:
1618005002~0316201 1-007.jpg

COMMENTS: The digital
photograph depicts the open
dumped solid waste (used/waste
tires, general construction or
demolition debris, and general
household refuse) observed within
the ravine located approximately 40
meters northwest of the Berhenke p ]
residence. It appears that no solid
waste removal activities have
occurred at this location since the
previous inspection.

DATE: 03/16/2011
TIME: 11:18 am.
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: J. Thorp

DIRECTION: Photograph taken
toward the south.

PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER: 8

PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME:
1618005002~03 1620 1-008.jpg

COMMENTS: The digital
photograph depicts one of several
used/waste tires observed to be
holding accumulated water.

DOCUMENT FILE NAME:
1618005002~03162011.doc

Y
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Site Photographs
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1618005002 -- Rock Island County
Berhenke Mike

FOS
DATE: 03/16/2011
TIME: (1:19 a.m.
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: J. Thorp

DIRECTION: Photograph taken i
toward the south. '

-

PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER: 5

PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME:
1618005002~03162011-009.jpg

COMMENTS: The digital
photograph depicts the open
dumped solid waste (used/waste
tires, general construction or
demolition debris, and general
household refuse) observed within
the ravine located approximately 40
meters northwest of the Berhenke
residence. It appears that no solid
waste removal activities have
occurred at this location since the
previous inspection.

DATE: 03/16/2011
TIME: 11:21 a.m.
PHOTOGRAPHED BY: J. Thorp

DIRECTION: Photograph taken
toward the south.

PHOTOGRAPH NUMBER: 10

PHOTOGRAPH FILE NAME:
1618005002~03162011-010.jpg b

COMMENTS: The digital
photograph depicts the open
dumped solid waste (used/waste
tires, general construction or
demolition debris, and general
bousehold refuse) observed within
the ravine located approximately 40
meters northwest of the Berhenke
residence. It appears that no solid
waste removal activities have
occurred at this location since the
previous inspection.

DOCUMENT FILE NAME:
1618005002~0316201].doc

‘-
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' ERC05002 -- Rock Island County

Berhenke Mike i '
S ‘ o

IN THE ClRC’UiT COURT OF THE FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS

ESTATE OF: ) .
. | ) LR 09P 175
* KENNETH D. BERHENKE, SR, Deceased qued Rs st
o Hlpen-
(1B

Your Petitioner, MICHAEL BERHENKE, on 6&% mtﬁ
1. KENNETH D. BERHENKE, SR., a resident of the Village of Andalusia in the County of
Rock Island and State of [llinois, died on the 11* day of May, 2009, at Rock iskmd, Ilinois, leaving a Will
dated the 16 day of June, 1995.
2. The approximate value of the estate in this Stete is:
Personal: ’ $ 5,000.00
Real: $ 100,000.00
Anmual Income from real estate: 0

3. The following are the names and post office addresses of all the heirs and Jegatees of

testator and whether or not any of them is a minor or disabled person:

Heir-R Minor-M
Michac) Berhenke  Son H&L N/A PO Box 221
Andalusia, 1L 61232
Kemmneth Berhenke  Son H&L N/A 2209 &) LomAAeD
Davert PoT 1A-52804
Thomas Berhenke ~ Son H&L N/A Hs-185F

Sicuis f 612 LI~

Page 1 of 3



1618005002 - Rock lsland County

Berhenke Mike ‘ ' .

XN

4. The Decedent nominated as executor Michael Berhenke, qualified and willing to act:

Name : Post Office Address
Michael Berhenke PO Box 221
Andalusia, IL 61232

5. Independent Administration under Article X0(VII is requested. If Independent
Administration is requested, the following are the names and addresses of all personal fiduciarnies acting or
designated to act pursuant to Section 28-3 of the Probate Act:

Neme Address

N/A

6. Petitioner, MICHAEL BERHENKE, prays that said Will be admitted to probate and that

Letters Testamentary igsue. Petitioner further prays that Independent Administration be granted.
MICHAEL BERHENKE, Petitioner

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this_[§ ™2 day of May, A. D. 2009, in the County
of Rock Island and State of Blimois.

! OFFICAL SEAL ' %ﬂ‘éﬁfw’g—-

LINDA L COOLIDGE ‘
NCTARY PUBLC - STATE OF LLINOSS '
COMMSSION EXPAES 1-13-2012

Page 2 of 3



1618005002 -- Rock Island County
Rerhenke Mike
os ®

Philip E. Koenig

KONECKY, KOENIG, KUTSUNIS & WENG, P.C.
1515 - 4th Avenue; Suite 301

Rock Island, IL 61201

Phone: 309.786.3313

Page3of 3
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1618005002 -- Rock Jstand
Andalusia / Berhenke Kenneth

FOS 2007 -28559
PATRICIA *PAY" YERONDA
POX 15U CBNTY RECRmER
BOCK 1S, 1L
A RECORDED (n
N ADALUSIA COMVINITY BaNK. et
“NT BOIGTHSIE... o o T
G POBOK69 ANDALUSIALLL 81297,
s When reconded, piease refora to: e 8
™\ ANDALUSIACOMMUNY BAMK...... PAGIS; 7
601 8THSTE... N
PO BOX 769, ANDALSIA. L 61232
Stade of Thinais Space Above Tea Line For Recardug Daia
MORTGAGE
(With Pature Advaate Clauee)
1. DATE AND PARTIES. The date of this Morgape (Secariry |omrumend) is .............04:10:2007. ... adthe

parties, their addresses and \ax identification mambers, if required, are a5 fofiowrs:
MORTGAGOR: KENNETH 0. BERHENKE, A SINGLE PERSON
PDBOX 212
ANDALUSIA, L 81232

LENDER: ANDALUSIA COMMUNITY BANK
ORGANIZED AND EXISTING UNDER THE LAWS O’F THE STATE OF ILLINOIS
601 BTH STE
PO BOX 769 ANDALUSIA, IL 81232

2. CONVEYANCEL. For good and veinable considenation, tbe receipl and yufficiency of which is ackmowledped, and
secure the Secured Dedt (defined below) and Morigagor's perfonmasre under this Secwrity |nsiromeni, Montgegor graots,
berpaias, seils, cosveys, monpages and Warrasis (o Lender the following described propedy:

SEE ATTACHED

The property is bocsted i0 ..................... ROGKSLAND ... a IOKSQ. U2 SANRAVEW . ...

{Coartty)
cevverensssiensmeresmsssssseasernn onsensrenere MOV WARREGE .. Wisois ... 61284
(Mdcss) Ciy} {247 Code)
" Together with all aphes, easemtents, sppertzoances, royalties, miseral dghts, off end pas riphis, all waier and riparing
rights, disches, and water stock gnd ¢l existing and futnre § o1, strochss, {URures, and replecoments that may
mwurauyuncmnrﬁlm.bepnafﬁ:mlm abovz (all referred w0 as " Propenty”),

3. SECURED DERT AND FUTURE ADVANCES. The ten "Sccared Dedt* is defined a5 follows:

A, Debl incurred usifer (he 1ems of all prmaissory aote(s), comraci(s), puaramry(s) or other evidence of det described
below and sfl deedr exiemtions, reoewnls, modifieaions or sohstiwioes. (When referencing the deboy delorw i i
mudmmymwwzmndmmm Names, Rote QRGEns, (Aberest fatet, mangrity dares, e, )

- XENNETR D BEAHENKE SECUAES A NOTE IN THE AMOUNT OF §13,384.20 AT A RATE OF 8.80%
WITH A MATURITY DATE OF 05/14/09

RUMOK . MURTGAGE DT 0R AL FHUMC, Fra O VA USE) i/ el
Sl €193« Basn Spvame. . 1. Cloud, MY Fam REWIYGL 121472001



. 1618005002 -- Rock Island
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FOS

B. Al fulure advances from Lender lo Mongagor of otber futwre obliguions of Monigagor to Leader uader ing
promissofy note, comlmel, guarawly, of ofber cvideace of dsbt execeied by Mortgagor in favor of Lender after this
Secyrity Instrument whether or oot his Security [estrianen is specifically referenced. If more than one pervon sipns
Lhis Security Instrument, cach Monpagor agress \hal this Securiry josirgoest will secure ali fuere advances and
fmee ohligations that are giver to of isenrzed by uy ege o wore Morgager, of say oss o more Morigagor sad
obers. All fotore advasces and other future obligations are secured by tbes Securty Justrement cven hough all of
pait may ot yet be advanced. Alf fateee advances and other fumce obligations are secured a5 if made 00 the otz of
this Security Instrameal. Nothing i this Secarity Instrwmem shall constinte » commitment 10 make sdditiosd or
futwre loans or advarces i any emoumr. Azymammmmhewudnmmmm

C. Al obligatioss Montgagor owes to Lender, which may (ater arisc, (o &ie extex sol prodibaed by law, udlim bot
oot Lirmied (o, lisblilties for overdndis relatiag to ary deposit srocust agrecment betwesn Mongagor aad | ender.

D. All additional sum¢ advanced and expesses incurred by Lender for izsuriag, preserviag or aderwise proiecting he
Pmoperty m‘ummmymmmmdmmmmwmﬂmmmdmm
|nstrament.

This Security Instrument will sot secure aey other debl & Lender falls to give any sequired potice of the right of rescissioa.

4. PAYMENTS. Mortgegor agrees that ff payments under the Secured Debt will be paid whea doc aad in gocordance with -
ke terns of the Secored Debt and this Security Iastrumens.

§. PRIOR SECURITY INTERESTS. With regard to any otder mongage, deed of trusd, secarity agrecment or olber fiea
docamert that created 2 prior security izrest of eacambrance on e Propedty, Mortgagor agrees:
A.Ta make all payments whea due ad 1o perform or comply with all coveasnts. ¢

B. To prompely deliver (o Leader azy wotices that Mortgapor receives from the holder,

C.Not 1o allow asy mndification or cxiession bf, 80r 10 rqssst any fuere advaeces undes 20y pote or Agreemen
secuyed by the lien documeat withow Leader’s prior written coesedt.

6. CLAIMS AGAINST TITLE. Morgagor wii pey all luxes, asscssrments, licas, eacummbrances, least paymeats, ground
rexis, .utilitles, and other charpes seistmg w0 the Property when dee. Lender may requirs Mottgegor 1o provide to Lender
copies of all potices that sach amousts are duc and the receipts evideacimy Morgager's paymeat. Moitgsgor will defend
téle 1o the Property against any cluime that woudd impair tbe lisg of this Secority [nctnmem, Mongagor agrees to agtign
1 Leader, a5 requesied by Lender, aay rights, clalms of defeases Moriprgny may have apaiast pastis who supply Isbor or
materials to malmaln or ituprove the Propenty.

1. DUE ON SALE OR ENCUMBRANCE. Leader may, & its option, declare the emtire balonce of die Secured Dell w0 be
mmediaiely duc 2ad payable upon the creatiog of, of contract [of the creaioa of, any lien, eacmmbrasce, tramafer or sale
of the Propenty. Thir right is schject ts the restrictions imposed by federal bw (12 C.F.R. $91), as applicahle. This
coverant shall run with the Propedy asd sball remsia in effect watit e Secured Debt i paid ia fidl and i Securiy
[istrumment is released. .

8. FROPERTY CONDATION, ALTERATIONS AND INSPECTION. Morgspor sifl keep Lie Property in good condition
and make all repairs A are seasonsdly secessary. Mongapor timl{ net coommit or slow asy waste, impamment,
deteriorstion of ke Propenty. Mortgagor will keep the Propeny free of soxions weeds and grasses. Mornigagor agrees that
the méiure of the ocgepancy and use Wil aot soossdally change withow Lesder's priar writien comscai. Mortgugor will
ool permdt agy chaage in any licesse, restrictive covenent ov easerment withoot Lendei‘s prior wriien consent Morgapor
wnllnifyl.enderd’al]dunm proceedings, clams and actions agpinst Mortgagor, tndofmhssmnhn;emw:
Property.

Lender or Lendes’s sgents muy, al Leader's option, eser the Propesty nmmnﬂeﬁufurthwmuf'mwaing
the Property. Lender shall give Mostgagor antice f the time of or before pa isspection specifylng 1 reasomable parpose for
the ipection. Anympmuf&thpmyshdlh:mrdyforlzmbubeﬁanmgz@rwiﬂ umwnyrdym
Leager's imspection.

[/ f 6
ExGoTth 193¢ Barders Sysberus, ., 3t Coud, M Form REMTGH, 1142001 _E_ ﬁ_
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9. AUTHORITY TO PERFORM. {f Mungagor fails o perfosm any duly or amy of the coveruxs contained ia this Securkry

[osirument, Leader msay, without notice, perform or cavsz tiem 1o be performed. Mongagor sppoias Leader as atiorney
in fact to sign Mongagot's name or pay asy mmount necessary for perfomance. Leader's right  perform for Mortgsgor
shall ool creste ag obligation to perfori, a0d Lender's failure to gerform will oot predlude Leader frop exercisiap aay of
Lesger's other rights under the law ot this Security Instremrent. 1f any cosstxtion o# ihe Propesty is discomiaued or pol
curied on in 2 reasonable manner, Leader may 1ske all seps pecessary lo protect Leader's security [erest in the
Property, inchuding compietion of the constructina.

1¢. ASSIGNMENT OF LEASES AND RENTS. Mortgagor assipns, graats, bargais, comveys, mongages and warmamys o

{ender as addilions] securlry alf the right, title and inierest ix ¢he folowing (ml referred to a5 Property): existing or fumre
leases, subleases, licenses, puararties and asy other writea or verbal apreements for the asc and occupascy of the
Property, includiag asy extentions, renewals, modifications oc replacements (all referred ko as Leaes); and renls, tsques
and profils (all referred 1o 88 Reats). in the evest any dem listed s Leases or Reats iz delermined Io be personal propenty,
this Assigroment will also be regarded as a secority agresment. Montgagoe will prampily provide Leader with copies of the
Leases and will cendfy these Leaces are (roe 2nd corrert copies. The exiwting Leases will be provided on execsiion of be
Assignmere, and alf foture Leases aod gy other infermation wilb respect 1o these Leases will be provided immediately
after they are executed. Morigagor may collect, reseive, enioy and wse the Rests sa long as Mor(gagor is pot in defak.

Upon defsult, Mongagor will recelve aoy Reots 7o trust for Lender and will oot commingle the Resis wilk any ofber
funds. Mongagor agrees that this Security lostrumens is imemechgtely effective berween Mongeger ind Lender aad
effective a3 to third parties oo e recording of thiv Assiparsens. As loag as (his Assipament s in effect, Morigagor
warrass and cepresents thel bo defash exists uader the Leases, and the paties subject t0 the Leases bave st violued say
applicable Lsw on leaves, licenses and taadiords and tezan's,

1L LEASEHOLDS; CONDOMINIUMS; PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS. Mongazer agiees to comply with the
provisioas of aay {ease i this Security Instrument is op 2 leasebold. If the Propenty iechuds< & usit is 1 condomisium or a
planned unit developmenz, Mortgapnr will perform ail of Mortgagor's dmies wmder the covenawss, by-lows, or regulations
of (he condominiam or plarmed unir éevelopmen!.

12. DEFAULT. Mongsgor will be ia defantt if any party obliptied cn the Secured Debd fails (0 make paymest whea dus.
Martgagor will be in default if 2 breach occurs uader the rems of this Secarity Jastrumest or any otber dorument execuisd
for the purpose of creating, securing or gusranying the Secered Debt. A pood faith befief by Lender that Lender ot sny
time is insecure wiih respect to xxy persos or entily obligeted on the Secured Delk or thaf the praspect of asy paymest or
(ke value of the Propenty is impaired shall also canstiue ap event of defanlt. :

13. REMEDIES ON DEFAULT. 1n some ipsiances, fedens! and siate law will require Leader 10 pravide Mofigagor wilh
nelice of the dig to cure or otker motices and may establish tme schedalts for foreciosure adlioss. Subject 1o these
(imitazions, if any, Leader may sccelerete the Secured Debt and foreclose this Secarity |nstrament is a manner provided by
lew it Mortgagor is jo defanl’. Upon defasll, Leader shall have the right, withon! decissisp (be whole indelyedness doe
and payuble, w0 foreclose againg 2! ar pan of the Propeny. This Mortgage sball comtime as a Fieo on any pant of (e
Property aot sold on foreclosure.

Al the option of Leader, all or dny pat of the agreed fees and charpes, ancréed interest snd priscipal shalf become
immedixely due sod payable, afler pivieg patice if reqeired by {aw, apon tre occorrence of A defank or apyume
thereafler, [n addiios, Leoder shal{ be eptiied 1o all the remadies provided by law, the terms of e Secored Debl, this
Security [nstrement and aoy refuied docamenss. All remedies are disiocl, cunmilaiive 20d oot exclasive, aad Lbe Lender k
eslitled 10 aYf remedies provided @ law os equify, whether or nol expressty set forth. The scceptanss by Leader of aay sum
in paymesl or partiai paymeat ob the Secursd Debl after (e balases is dwe or is accelented ar afler foreclosre
proceedings arc fied whall ool cosstiue & waiver of Leader's right lo cequire complete cure af any existnp defhuk. By ol
excreising 18y remedy oa Mottgager's defani, Leader does aof waive Lender's right to Later cousider the eveqt a default if

¥ contiaues ar happens agaid.

(Fmﬁ! s/
ExPeTi 91394 Sarinca Symema b 31 Clood, MM Farmn BEMTGL 120002001
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I4. EXPENSES; ADVANCES ON COVENANTS; ATTORNEYS' FEES; COLLECTION COSTS. Except when
probitited by law, Modtgagor aprees W pay alf of Leader's expemes if Mortgagor breachas wny covesaal is this Secariy
lestrument. Morigagor wil) aico pay ox demaad any amoust iacered by Lender for insering, impecting, preserving or
atherwise protecting the Property and Lender's secority interes. These expenses Wil bear isterest from the date of the
paymeni untif paxd in full H the bighest interet raie in effect as provided in the terms of the Secared Debt. Mortgagor
agrees to pay all cofis and cxpenses moarmed by Lender in coBectimg, enfurcing o protecting Lender's righis and remedics
nnder this Security Iostrumen. Thix smoust may inclede, bt is oot [imited (o, atiocoeys fees, cosnt costs, and other fegd
expeses. This Secusity [osirames rhaik remain in effect until reiessed,

15, ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS AND HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES. As used jo this section, (1) Envirngmenta! [aw
meass, Without {imitatian, the Compredensive Eavimomentsl Response, Compensation aad Liability Aot (CERCLA, 42
U.S.C. 9601 & seq.), 10d al} otber federal, e and local laws, regulstions, ordinafices, coust orders, sstoraey genstal
opimioms ot iterprelive lelters coscerning e public bealth, safety, welfare, exvironomest o7 8 bazandsys substance; and (2)
Re2ardons Substance means sy toxit, fedioactive of Bazardows material, waste, pollifa Or cogaminasl wWhach hag
charscteristics whick render the substance daagerous or polestislly dangeroms Lo the poblic health safety, weifure o
emviroament, The temm includes, withod! limitation, any subsances defincg 5 "hazandoms material’ “toxic substaoees,”
“hazardous waste,” “lazardvas rubstsoce,” of “regulated suhstance* ander eny Envirnments! Law.

Morigapar tepresents, warrants and egrees Lha:
A. Bxeepl as previously disciosed a0d ackmowledped in writing o Lender, oo Hizardous Sudstance it or will be located,
stofed or relessed on or o the Property. This restriction does pot apply 0 smal] quantities of Hazardous Substances
that are geaerally recognized 1o be approprisie for the pormal use and @eintemagee of (be Propeny.

B. Except as peeviousty disclosed aed ackoowledged ie wriling 1o Leader, Mortgagor 2ad cvery nant have been, xre,
and shal] remaip in fudl compliasce with iy spplicable Exviroamental Law.

C. Mongagor shall immedinely ootify Lesder if a release of tprestened radease of & Huzasdons Substance occurs on,
under or zbour the Property or dere is @ vinlation of any Eavirommruiel Law coscerning the Propenty. o sech m
evedt, Morgagor shall uke sl necessary remedisl action ia accordance with any Reviromneatal Law,

D.Mortgagor shall lmweedisely mtify Lemder i wriiag x 5008 15 Morigagor has rexson 1o belirve dere is any
peading or threaened Hvemipstion, claim, or proceeding reisting to the rease of thyesiesed relemse of xny
Hazardons Substance ot the viokatios of a1y Egviroemental Lav.

16. CONDEMNATION. Morgagor will give Lender prompt soeice of any peadinp or threaiened sction, by privae ot peblic
extities to purchase or take ey or all of (be Property throvgh condemmtion, pmisest domain, or azy other meams.
Mortgagor euthorires Lesder to imervese in Mongspor's eame in xy of @e ahove described actions or.clmse. Mortgagor
858ipws {0 Lender the proceeds of any avard of tiaim for demages comecttd with u condemoativa or olber wking of 1l of
any part of e Propery. Such prooseds shall be considered payments and will be spplied a5 provided ia this Secucky
Instrumesi. This atsignmens of proceeds is subject to the tems of 1y prior worigage, deed of Wust, securiry sgreement of
oter liea documen:.

17. INSURANCE. Mongagir shal kezp Propesty iesured agamst loss by fire, flood, thef and oher hazards and ricks
rezsopably associated with the Propeny due to i type sad location. This issurance shall be maisisined jn the amosats and
for the perinds thal Leader requires. What Leader requires purssan (o the preceding seoicace can change duriag the lerm
of the loan. The lesurance carvier providing be icurance shed} be choses by Mortgagor whjec & Leader's approval,
which shall oot be unreasomsby witield. 1 Morgapor fails 1 maiotaie the cowersge described shove, Lender may, X
Lender's oplion, ohmmqtbﬂﬂlaﬂu:n@hﬂehaﬂﬂmﬂqmﬁcmdmm
{patrument.

I/ of )
ExGevil 614 broken Sysem, ., S, Caond, BN Fors AEATSL 1201402001
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All insurance polieiss and repewals shall be arcepiehie to Lender and shall include 2 stapdard “morigage chause’ ind,
where appiicsble, “loss payer cause.* Montgagor shall immediaely notlfy Lesder of casceligtion of termimiiog of the
insurance. Lender shall have the right W bold the palicies asd renewals. 1f Lesdar requires, Morgzgor shall immediaiely
give to Lender all receipte of paid premiums and renewal motices. Upon loss, Maftgagor shall give ammediale notice 0 the
inserance casvies and bender. Lender may make proaf of loss if aol made immediately by Mortgagor.

Unless otherwise agreed ia writing, all insgragce proceads stull be apphied io the resforation or repair of the Property or to
the Secured Deby, whether or oot thes due. al Leder’s option. Aey applicaiion of proceeds to priscipal shall got exirnd of
postpone the dur date of the scheduled paymen por chagge the amolst of say paymenl. Any excess will be paid (o the
Mongagor. If the Property is scquéred by Leader, Mortgagor's right 1o 2uy insurance palicies and proceeds resuling (rom
damsge to the Property before Uhe acquisition shall pass to Leader 1o he exient of the Secared Debt jomedialely before the
acquisition

13. ESCROW FOR TAXES AND INSURANCE. If otherwise provided in & separste agreemient, Mortgagoc may be reguired

to pay Lo Lender fumds for taxes and iavoganee {n escrow.

15. FINANCIAL REPORTS AND ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS. Morgagor will provide 1 Lender upon request, ay

finagcial siatement or tnformalion Leadec may deem reasomably aecessery. Morigapor agress 10 sign, deliver, and file acy
additional documenis or cestifications that {eader may comsider aecessary (0 perfect, conlinae, sad preserve Moftgagor's
obligations ander this Security [nwrument and |ender’s lica status on the Propeny.

20. JOINT AND INDIVIDUAL LIARILITY; CO-SIGNERS; SUCCESSOES AND ASSIGNS BOUND. All duties woder

{his Security lustrumen are join( 204 individud. [ Mortgagor yigos this Security fnstrument bui does eol sign an evideace
of detx, Mornpagor does so only (o mortgape Mortgagor's isterest in the Property b secare payment of the Sectred Detx
104 Mortgagar does gol agree to be personally fiable og the Secored Debl. If this Secarity Insirument secures a guaranty
be(ween Leader and Mornigagor, Mongagor aprees tn waive say (ighix that may prevend Leader {rom beingiag aey setion
or clgim apainst Mongagor or any pary indebted ander \hx oiigation. Thete vighis may inchude, but are oot Limied o,
a0y anti-deficiency or ooe-action laws. Mortpagor agrees tha Lepder acd any party i this Security [ostramen! may
oaend, modify or make asy chagge it the 1erms of this Secociry Instrimess or any eviderce of debl withom Mongaper's
cogsenl. Such a cheage will pol release Momgagor from the terms of Lhis Secarity [nstroment. The duiics 2pd benefits of
this Security instrumest sball bind and beaefl (be sorcessors aad assigus of Mongagor and Lender,

21. APPLICABLE LAW; SEVERABILITY; INTERPRETATION. This Serurity Ipsrument is poverned by the Laws of Lbe

jurisdiction ig which Lender is iocaled, except (o the exrews otherwise reqired by the lyws of the risdidion where the
Propeny is located. This Securily lestrument is comiplete 180 fully imegrated. This Security lastrament may ot be
amended or modified by oral agrecarst. Aty section b this Secarily instrumeni, stachwents, or wgy \greement refated to
the Secured Debr thar cunflices with applicabe |xw will not be effective, uoless that law expressly ot impliedly permits ke
varittiozs by writen agreement. I any section of this Securty Instnimen camaot be caforced eetonding 1o its berms, tt
seciian will be severed and will nol affect die enforceability of the remainder of this Securiry lastnamens. Wheoever teed,
the singular shall incisde the plorsl aed the plural (be siopubar. The captions aod beadiogr of the sections of this Securiry
tostrument are for convemitoce only and are aot lo be used {0 aterpret or defice the torms of is Seenrity lastrumeat.
Tiene is of the essepcs ip this Secvrity lestrament,

22 NOTICE. Unless atherwiee required by law, any ooiice shall be given by defivering 1 of by mading it by first ches mad
o the appropriate pany's eddress o8 page | of Lkis Securdly lostrement, or to amy other address designsted in writing.,
Noice 1o one mortgagor will be deemed o be otice 1o all mortgagors.

1. WAIVERS. Bxcep 1o the exeat profibited by law, Mongagor waives sll appmisersent and bomesizad cxempeion rights
relating lo the Property.

fpage ot 6]
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MAXIMUM OBLIGATION LIMIT. The total princigal amoual sccured by this Securty iaslument o agy one tgne sbaf
ot exceed § R3990, . This Lmitation of mmounl does bot inclode ixlerest, wilocacys fees, ad
other fees aad charges validly made purmuapt (o this Security Jostrument. Also, (his lieninaing does mot apply to advances
made yadet the lemiy of this Secarity lastrument lo protect Lnkrsmmyniupnfnmmyolmwmm
contaiged to this Securlly [estromen.

25 OTHER TERMS. If checked, the fallowing are applicable To this Security instrmmpeat:

O Line of Credit. The Secured Deit includes a revolving Lise of credit provision. ARhough the Secured Debl may be
redaced (0 & 2ero balance, this Security lestrument will remaie in effect il released,

0 Cadmmmmmwlmmm:mnlmubhgubnmmm&mdnw
an the Property.

O Fixtwre Rlilng. Morigagor pranis o Lender 2 sectrify interest in 2ff goods that Morgagor owos oaw or { the
fumere and ths wre or will becowe {ixtares related 10 the Property. This Secority lastroment suffices a5 2 financing
uslemest and any carbon, pholographic or ther reprotuction may be fed of recond for parposes of Anide § of v
Uniform Commercial Code.

O Rlders. The coveaams apd agreernents of eack of (e riders cherked below are incorporsted o and suppiement asd
amend (he terms of this Secority Instrement, (Check afl spplicable boxes]

O Coadomisiom Rider O Pinsed Unk Developmest Rider D Oer ....oooocovccecvemecvencenneceesiem e,

O Additienal Terms.

SIGNATURRES: By signing betow, Mattgagor zgrees 10 the lors apd covesamy comtaioed n hix Scowrity |nstrument and in
agy anachmests. Momgagor also acknowtedges receqe of 4 copy of this Securily Lastrument on e date saed on page 1.

O U checked, refer to (ke attached Addesdim incorporated berein, for additlopsl Mongagors, tielr slgnainres and
acknowledgments.

ACENOWLEDGMENT:
s STATE OP HLINQSS.... ceareerererensy COUNTY OF ARGKIGLAND ... ) 88

This iostment was mkmwldgd ‘efore we s .....JOTH.... dxy (NN ;| 1) 1 A
by KENNETH D. BERHENKE, A SINGLE. PERSON...
Mym::‘mmru :06-14-2010

A BARBARA L MURRIN

COMMISBION NO. 65790
NDIAY RILE - STRIR OF LMD
MY COMBREEION EXPIAED B460%0 )

ExEartl’ 01004 iaskers Syriama, boc., 51 Cland, MM Form REMTGAL 1211430401 {ragw 6o &
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That part of the North One Hatf of the Northeast Qdirter of Secfian 34, Townahip 17 Noith, Renge 3 West of the
Fourth Principal Meridian, sihuated in Rock istand Counly, Ninois, described as fokows: Beginning &t & point on
the North iine of Section 34, baid paint baing 572,50 fest Weest of the NE comer herecl, o thance § 88°43'33
Wast along sald North G for §13.37 fest; thence S 3°30°48 W for 818.2 beet; thence 8 6°5635° E for 516.5
feet to the S Ene of said N% of the NEY; thenca N 68°31' E along asid S Iina for 502.24 feet; thance N 0°1502°
W for 1,325.86 feet to the point of beginning and termminating. Mdmmammmmwmﬂ»
North ine theteof, situated in the County of Rock fetand and Stle of ilinole.
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NOTE: STARTING IN 2002, PARCEL
NUMEERS WILL NOT RRPLECT THE
TOWNSHIP ARBREVIATIONS, BUT
THE 2-DIGIT TOWNSHIP NUMRER.

NORTH

GIS DEPARTMENT
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS

®

SNYDER'S 15T SURD. - FILED JUNE
35, 1976, IN PLAT BOOX 45, PAGE 49.

161047 - 1057

DAVID'S 15T SUBD. - FILED OCT.
29, 2003. DOC # 2003 - 42501.
161338




PROOF OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that I did on the 10th day of May 2011, send by Certified Mail, Return Receipt
Requested, with postage thereon fully prepaid, by depositing in a United States Post Office Box a true
and correct copy of the following instrument(s) entitled ADMINISTRATIVE CITATION,
AFFIDAVIT, and OPEN DUMP INSPECTION CHECKLIST

To:  Estate of Kenneth D. Berhenke, Sr.
c/o Mike Berhenke, Executor
P.0. Box 221
Andulsia, TL 61232

and the original and nine (9) true and correct copies of the same foregoing instrurnents on the same
date by Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested, with postage thereon fully prepaid
To:  John Therriault, Clerk
Pollution Control Board
James R. Thompson Center

100 West Randolph Street, Suite 11-500
Chicago, Illinois 60601

- Michelle M. Ryan ‘ ~

Assistant Counse]

[llinois Environmental Protection Agency
1021 North Grand Avenue East

P.O. Box 19276

Springfield, Illinois 62794-9276

(217) 782-5544

THIS FILING SUBMITTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



